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From: Secretary Te Pati Māori
To: L & P Enquiries
Cc: John Tamihere; John Tamihere
Subject: Candidate Return 2023 General Election - Tāmaki Makaurau - Takutai Tarsh Kemp (SIGNED)
Date: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 11:22:18 am
Attachments: Candidate Return 2023 General Election - Tāmaki Makaurau - Takutai Tarsh Kemp (SIGNED).pdf

Kia Ora,

Please find attached the Candidate Return for Takutai Tarsh Kemp.

Please contact me if you have any queries.

Ngā Mihi

Lance Norman

Secretary

Te Pāti Māori

Moblie:   



















Item description
Provide details of the type of advertisement, name of advertiser or supplier,  

volume, duration and size as appropriate

Value $0.00

(including GST)

Page: 9PART F









Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the
Commission. Please take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the IT Service Desk.

From: L & P Enquiries
To: Secretary Te Pati Māori
Cc: John Tamihere; John Tamihere
Subject: RE: Candidate Return 2023 General Election -  (SIGNED)
Date: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 3:59:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora Lance
 
I can confirm we have received the candidate returns of:
 

Takutai Tarsh Kemp

 
For your records, we are just waiting on a return from  from Te Pāti Māori.
 
We will begin our checks of the returns and be in touch if any require amending.
 
For returns received before 5pm today, we will be able to accept amendments after the deadline.  
 
 
Ngā mihi
Ella
 
Ella  (she/her/ia) | Advisor Legal | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kōwhiri 
PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington | vote.nz | elections.nz
 

 
 

From: Secretary Te Pati Māori <secretary@maoriparty.org.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:09 PM
To: L & P Enquiries < @Elections.govt.nz>
Cc: John Tamihere <president@maoriparty.org.nz>; John Tamihere < @waiwhanau.com>
Subject: Candidate Return 2023 General Election -  (SIGNED)

 



 
Kia Ora,
 
Please find attached the Candidate Return for .
 
Please contact me if you have any queries.
 
Ngā Mihi

Lance Norman
Secretary
Te Pāti Māori
Moblie:   



Electoral Commission Cyber Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the Commission.
Please take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the IT Service
Desk.

From: Secretary Te Pati Māori
To: L & P Enquiries
Subject: Re: Candidate Return 2023 General Election -  (SIGNED)
Date: Wednesday, 21 February 2024 9:30:23 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia Ora Ella,

Thank you for your email.

Could you ring me when convenient please.

I just have a few minor queries.

Please contact me if you have any queries.

Ngā Mihi

Lance Norman

Secretary

Te Pāti Māori

Moblie:   

On Fri, 16 Feb 2024 at 17:17, L & P Enquiries < @elections.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Lance

 

Thanks for sending in your party’s returns. I can confirm that we have received all Te Pāti Māori candidate returns.

 

We just have a few things that we’d like to follow up with you, which may require some amendments of the returns.

 

 

 

 

Takutai Tarsh Kemp – Takutai Tarsh has listed ‘Various Donations – 1,645 individuals’ on their return. If any of
the contributors donated more than $1,500, the $48,512.94 needs to be listed in Part A, with contributors to the
total donation of $1,500 or more listed in Part B, with their details. Can you please also make sure that if
necessary, the totals in Parts A and B are reflected in the totals on the front page. If no donors donated more
than $1,500, please follow the advice for  and  above.
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

 

 

 donations under $1,500 do not need to be declared on candidate returns. If  would like to
make these amendments, we’d like to give them the opportunity to do so. We’ll still be able to accept the return
if they do not wish to amend.

 

 

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
than $1,500, please follow the advice for  above.
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If you have any questions or need any clarification, let me know. Happy to discuss.

 

Thanks Lance

 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:31 PM
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

 

We had a technical issue where the boxes for the totals on the front page and the separate sections did not
automatically calculate so have been added manually.

 

Please contact me if you have any queries.

 

Ngā Mihi

Lance Norman

Secretary

Te Pāti Māori

Moblie:   









Moblie:   

On Fri, 12 Jul 2024 at 14:41, EC Legal < @elections.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora kōrua

Please find attached a letter regarding an enquiry about donations the Electoral Commission has received.

Ngā mihi

Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kōwhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34 – 42 Manners Street | Wellington | 6140 | New Zealand

Phone 0800 36 76 56 | vote.nz | elections.nz



From: EC Legal
To: "Secretary Te Pati Māori"
Subject: RE: Letter from Electoral Commission about donations enquiry
Date: Monday, 22 July 2024 3:35:00 pm
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

Kia ora Lance,

Thank you for your response.

You note in your reply that Takutai Kemp personally paid the Manurewa Marae for the use of a Van for 30
days.

Under section 3E(2) of the Electoral Act, while the cost of running the vehicle (such as fuel) is not election
expense, the use of the vehicle that is the subject of a contract, arrangement, or understanding for the
payment of money is an election expense.

If the use of the van was the subject of an arrangement between Takutai Kemp and the Manurewa Marae,
the costs/reasonable market value of the use of the van may need to be recorded as an advertising
expense in Takutai Kemp’s return of candidate expenses.

In addition, under the rules in the Electoral Act 1993, a candidate donation is defined broadly as a donation
(whether of money or of the equivalent of money or of goods or services or of a combination of those
things) that is made to a candidate, or to any person on the candidate’s behalf, for use in the candidate’s
campaign for election. The lease of the van at below market value may be a candidate donation if the van
was made available for use in the candidate’s campaign for election and the reasonable market value of
the use exceeded $300. It may then need to be declared as a candidate donation or contribution to
donation in the candidate’s return if the value exceeded $1,500 (including GST).

Can you please provide further information as follows:

Describe the arrangement between Takutai Kemp and the Manurewa Marae for the use of the van.
The total paid by Takutai Kemp to the Manurewa Marae for the use of the van over the 30 days,
The reasonable market value of hiring a similar van for the 30 days,
Whether the costs of the van or reasonable market value were included in Takutai Kemp’s election
expenses in her candidate return, and
Any other information relevant to this matter.

Ngā Mihi

Dean  | Senior Advisor Legal | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kōwhiri  
PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington



EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING: Do not open any attachments or links until you are certain they are safe.
Beware of phishing attacks, check the sender address. Always report emails you are not certain are safe.

From: Secretary Te Pati Māori
To: EC Legal
Cc: John Tamihere; John Tamihere; Takutai.Kemp@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: Re: Letter from Electoral Commission about donations enquiry
Date: Tuesday, 23 July 2024 4:13:43 pm
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Kia Ora Dean,

Please see responses below.

Please contact me if you have any queries.

Ngā Mihi

Lance Norman

Secretary

Te Pāti Māori

Moblie:   

On Mon, 22 Jul 2024 at 15:35, EC Legal < @elections.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Lance,

Thank you for your response.

You note in your reply that Takutai Kemp personally paid the Manurewa Marae for the use of a Van for 30 days.

Under section 3E(2) of the Electoral Act, while the cost of running the vehicle (such as fuel) is not election
expense, the use of the vehicle that is the subject of a contract, arrangement, or understanding for the payment of
money is an election expense.

If the use of the van was the subject of an arrangement between Takutai Kemp and the Manurewa Marae, the
costs/reasonable market value of the use of the van may need to be recorded as an advertising expense in Takutai
Kemp’s return of candidate expenses.

In addition, under the rules in the Electoral Act 1993, a candidate donation is defined broadly as a donation
(whether of money or of the equivalent of money or of goods or services or of a combination of those things) that
is made to a candidate, or to any person on the candidate’s behalf, for use in the candidate’s campaign for
election. The lease of the van at below market value may be a candidate donation if the van was made available
for use in the candidate’s campaign for election and the reasonable market value of the use exceeded $300. It may
then need to be declared as a candidate donation or contribution to donation in the candidate’s return if the value
exceeded $1,500 (including GST).

Can you please provide further information as follows:





From: Kristina Temel
To: Benjamin ; Dean 
Subject: FW: Te Pāti Māori matters
Date: Tuesday, 6 August 2024 8:59:32 am

FYI,
 
I have popped a copy in the folder.
 
KT
 
From: Karl Le Quesne < @elections.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Kristina Temel < @elections.govt.nz>
Subject: Te Pāti Māori matters

 
Kia ora Kristina
 
I contacted Lance Norman yesterday to get an update on the amended candidate return to
include the cost of a van, 
 
Lance said he was seeking information from the candidate and would submit an amended
return as soon as possible.
 

 
I will check in with you in a few says to see how that is progressing.
 
Ngā mihi
 
 
Karl Le Quesne



From: Kristina Temel
To: Benjamin 
Subject: FW:  candidate return
Date: Thursday, 22 August 2024 8:13:56 am
Attachments: image001.png

FYI
 
From: Karl Le Quesne < @elections.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 5:48 PM
To: Lance Norman <secretary@maoriparty.org.nz>
Subject:  candidate return

 
Kia ora Lance
 
Following our conversation on 5 August 2024, it would be good to get an update on the 

the amended candidate return for Takutai Tarsh Kemp.
 
When we spoke, you said that you were seeking information from the candidate and would submit an amended
return as soon as possible.   Can you advise on the progress with this and when the amended return is going to
be lodged?  It is important that this is addressed as soon as possible to reflect the costs of the van as an
election expense to correct the omission from the return that has been filed.
 

 
I look forward to your response.  If you have any questions about the requirements, please let me know.
 
Ngā mihi
 
Karl Le Quesne
 
 
 
 
 
Karl Le Quesne (He/Him) | Chief Electoral Officer  
Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kōwhiri  
PO Box 3220 | 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington
vote.nz | elections.nz
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From: Secretary Te Pati Māori
To: EC Legal
Cc: Karl Le Quesne; John Tamihere; John Tamihere; Takutai.Kemp@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: Re: Letter from Electoral Commission about donations enquiry - Amended Candidate Return 2023 General Election - Tāmaki Makaurau - Takutai

Tarsh Kemp (SIGNED)
Date: Wednesday, 21 August 2024 7:42:03 pm
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Candidate Return 2023 General Election - Tāmaki Makaurau - Takutai Tarsh Kemp (SIGNED) - Amended.pdf

Kia Ora Dean and Karl,

As requested, please find attached the signed amended return for Takutai Tarsh Kemp.

The only change from the original return is the inclusion of hiring a van.  The calculation for your information is
$6,000 paid for hireage of the vehicle including fuel, less $1,000 for fuel (not considered a Campaign Expense)
equalling $5,000 per the amended return.

Please confirm receipt of this email by reply.

Please contact me if you have any queries.

Ngā Mihi

Lance Norman

Secretary

Te Pāti Māori

Moblie:   

On Fri, 26 Jul 2024 at 09:31, EC Legal < @elections.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Lance,

 

Thank you for providing the further information.

 

Takutai Kemp will need to provide and sign a new candidate return that includes the $6000 expense which was paid
for the use of a van used to display election advertising (minus an estimate of the fuel used as this is not an expense).
I have attached the electronic form and print versions of the candidate return.

 

Nga mihi

 

Dean  | Senior Advisor Legal | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kōwhiri  

PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34-42 Manners Street | Wellington
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From: EC Legal
To: Lance Norman
Subject: RE: Letter from Electoral Commission about donations enquiry - Amended Candidate Return 2023 General Election - Tāmaki Makaurau - Takutai

Tarsh Kemp (SIGNED)
Date: Thursday, 22 August 2024 10:47:33 am
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Kia ora Lance,
 
Thank you for sending this through – the amended return will be published later today.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 7:40 PM
To: EC Legal < @Elections.govt.nz>
Cc: Karl Le Quesne < @elections.govt.nz>; John Tamihere <president@maoriparty.org.nz>; John Tamihere
< @waiwhanau.com>; Takutai.Kemp@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: Re: Letter from Electoral Commission about donations enquiry - Amended Candidate Return 2023 General Election -
Tāmaki Makaurau - Takutai Tarsh Kemp (SIGNED)

 

 
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
 
 




